
From: Cynthia [mailto:cynthia1@rtconnect.net]  

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 12:53 PM 

To: MErtman@westongov.com; RRossman@westongov.com; THunt@westongov.com; 

TBarton@westongov.com; BLambert@westongov.com 

Subject: FW: landfill meeting at Kitty 

 

Not that the meeting on the county page is for the regular meeting not the 

one for the landfills, etc. 

Thanks 

Cyn 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Bill Lambert [mailto:blambert@rtconnect.net]  

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 6:55 AM 

To: Cynthia 

Subject: Re: landfill meeting at Kitty 

 

Cynthia, Can you send the other commissioners an email about the landfill 

meeting in Osage? I am going to forward it to Jerry Hunt and William Curley. 

 

Thanks Bill 

 

On Feb 20, 2015, at 8:26 AM, Cynthia wrote: 

 

> Please let me know if the date of February 26 at 6:00 pm at the Osage 

Kitty 

> Moats Complex, Room 1 will work for a meeting of the surrounding landfill 

> persons. 

> Thanks 

>  

> Cynthia Crabtree 

> cynthia1@rtconnect.net 

> 307-465-2340 

> cell 307-689-2347 

>  

>  

 


